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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

’ =
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 3:32 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Cc: (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg); (boojohnny@gmail.com)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKM 6778 B-DOA: 31/12/2019

Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKM 6778B, (Excess $0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 3:28 PM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKM 6778 B

Dear Veron,
Attached interview document for your kind reference.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also | ed
If you have received it in error, please notify us immed ataly by d then delet T I T
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its it meant t ither per

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 1:19 PM

To: 'SUR'

Cc: 'Claims Dept'

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKM 6778 B

Dear all,

Kindly register OD claim above mention case.
Attached document for your kind reference
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
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9 - 12 JANUARY

Email Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, is canfidential and may also be privileged

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply emall and then delete this message from your system
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person Thank you



1/16/2020 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :

*SKM6778B (76576348205G)
oD
Dec 31 2019 9:00PM
[ANG HOCK LEONG (HONG FULIANG)]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

| Reply | Reply All | Mark as unread | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward | _ -

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 16/01/2020 14:58 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$7168.00) - SKM6778B - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

Approved:7168,00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary Items / labour,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o o

There are no documents.

https:ﬁslngapure.rnerimen.corn!claimsﬂndex.cfm?fusebox=SVCmaii&fusaactlon=dsp_view&mode=1 &iinboxid=1616751&iDomainld=11&i0bjld=1...  1/2




1/15/2020 Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCItrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:19s607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@|lkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attn: Date: 15 Jan 2020

Preliminary Advic

Vehicle No : SKM6778B Accident Date : 31/12/2019
Make : AUDI A4 Policy No. :
Assignment Date  : 15/01/2020 Excess : $$0.00
Date of Inspection : 15/01/2020 Est. Duration of Repair  : 5.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 12,416.00
Revised Amount :S$ 7,168.00
Check Items (Estimated) :S$ 959.00
Total :S% 8,127.00
Lump Sum Repair S$

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 5% 100,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate :S$ 57,757.00
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for Repair :S$ 42,243.00
Remarks
( X

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/i ndex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rptmode=2&caseid=902287 &extid=328788&adjcu...



> Bacl: to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

QOriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jan 2020

Singapore NRIC
441)

SKM6778B

No

15 Jan 2020

AUDI

A4 1.4 TFSISTRONIC [NAV)
Black

2017

CVNO038597
WAUZZZF44HA162874
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$32,490.00

14 Jun 2017

14 Jun 2017

0

$27,486.00

Yes
13 Jun 2027
$20,614,00

13 Jun 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,110.00

$37.,143.00

$57,757.00

OK
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Search Selection Audi A4 Any Any 2017 Any Ay
[T Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic $100,000 $12.040 /yr 20-Mar-2017 1,395 cc 56.000 k
f
[7] Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic §106,000 $12.690 /y1 28-Apr-2017 1,395 cc 28,000 k

Fully And Solely Maintained At Premium Automobiles With Warranty Till Dec 2022 1 FOC Service Available. Loan Interest A1 2.2
Beast Does Not Just Look Besutiful, It's 100% Accident-Free. View To Believe! Up To 70% Of Car Price Financing Posaibie! Trade

[T Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic $98,000 $11,610 /yr 28-Apr-2017 1.395 ce 61,000 k

1 Careful Owner. Upgraded 17 Inch Rims With New 1 Month Oid Contnental Tyres. Chrome Fromt Grills. Fromt & Rear Car Cam. A
Warranty Until 2022 (Unhimited MileageGood Condition’ Fully Serviced By Agent Since Day One’ High Loan And Trade In Availat

Prem Roy Motoring

[7] Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic §97,500 $11,540 fyr 28-Apr-2017 1395 ec 76,000 k

1 Owner, Audi Agent Warranty 5 Years Unlimited Mileages. Elegant Silver With Brown Leather Interiod, ‘SMM” Series Plate Numb
Spacious And Luxurious Interior Comfortable Ride With Lots Of High Tech Features

TTS Ewrocars

3 friends, over 700km of roads and an A4

It would actually be, if my companions on this tnp werent these two bifthenng idiots. Here's how this seemingly wonderful trip

Read this article

[7] Audi A4 2.0A TFSI Quattro S-Line  §98,000 NA 12-May-2017 1,584 cc 56,000 k
Original Registration Date. 29-Aug-2014 Imported Used Vehicle Eligible for PARF rebate within 10 yrs of anginal regi
Car Till Under Warranty And Free Setvicing. Consignment Unit. Call Now To Book An Appomntment To View.

D Audl A4 1.4A TFS! S-tronlc $103,800 $12.150 /yr 14-Jun-2017 1395 cc 35000 k

High Spec Unit With More Than $5K Of Upgrades. Fully Serviced By Agent (Last Done In June 2019) With 1 More Free Servicing
Number “X778". § Years Warranty By Agent. Accident-Free. Selling To Upgrade To SUV No Dealers Please SMS/Whatsapp Only

[ Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic $102,888 $11.670 fyr 13-Sep-2017 1395 cc 19,500 k

By Appointment Only, Flexible Loan Available From §1.490 Monthly' Impeccabie Stock Condtion! 1 Owner Unit With Ge
Mileage! Fully Agent Maintained, Valid Warranty Till 2022 With Unlimited Mileage. Last Serviced Sep 19 Owner's 2nd Car, Under

[:] Audl A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic $103,800 $11,480 /yv 14-Nov-2017 1,395 cc 48848 k

One Owner Agent Warranty Till Nov 2022 Suave And Sophisticated Latest Generation A4 Sedan Powered By A Responsive 1.4L
Turbocharged Engine Providing You A Powerful Daily Drive. Yet Returning Good Fuel Efficiency! Spacious Cabin For Small Farmil

Republic Auto

D Audi A4 1.4A TFS1 S-tronic $106,800 $11,680 /yr 28-Dec-2017 1,395 cc 42678k

1 Owner! Fully And Solely Mantained At Premium Automobiles With Warranty Till Dec 2022/ STA Welcome! High Trade In And In
Financing Avalilable' View Today'

. Posted 14



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : ANG HOCK LEONG Vehicle No. : SKM6778B
Period of Insurance : 14 Jun 2019 Teo 13 Jun 2020 Policy No. : 1700017523-02
Engine No. : CVND38597 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZF44HA162874 Issued Date : 30 May 2018
Make/Model : AUDI A4 1.4 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,395.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Driver Restriction : NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive® :
a) The Policyholder

b) Ay cther persan whe Is driving on the Policyholder's order or wilh hishar parmission.
This Policy will indemnify the Policyholder or any authorised deivar anly i ha/she meels the speciied age condition

You have to pay an additional sum of §$3,000 as 'Inemmncn'\ruE::om"‘r‘lDR")it'(oumuYoumhmmantmdammsd]hnuulhmzm’mmumm.

Age Condition : 40 years old and above

Limitation as to use*

Use only for social, ic and ph purp and lor the Policyhoider's business.

mspmmwmmmmum,mmmmmumchq.mum.. liability trisl or spead-lasting, the carriag of goods cther than samples in connaction with any trade of
business or use lor any purpose in connection with Maotor Trade.

Loss of Use 1800¢cc - 2000ce Optional

* Limitations rendered inoparative by Section 8 of the Molor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 188) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Acl, 1887 (Malaysia). are nol lo be
included under these haadings.

Section 1
Fire - $0 Own Damage - $600 Theft-$0 Fiood Cover - SO

Section 2
Property Damage - 50

Windscreen : $100

Named Driver and EXCesS (where applicabie)
ANG HOCK LEONG - $800 (Own Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1.Audi Customer Sefvica Canter Add 55 Ubl Road 1 Singapors 408598 63682323

For ciher Approved Reporting Centres/AlG Authorised Repairers, please contect our 24-hour accident amargancy hothne 81 +65 6338 6200, Altematively, you may refer lo AIG website www Big.com.sg
er AIG SG Mobils App. Simply search and download *AIG SG* from iTunes o Google Play.

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

mw;mmwmmmmmdmmmnmm d wilh the provisi of tha Motor Vehicles{Third Party Risks ana Compansation) Act (Cap, 189), Part IV of
the Road Ti Act, 1587 (Malaysia) and Motor Vehicles (Third Pasty Risks) Rulas, 1959 (Malaysia).
0504125200 e

PREMIUM LEASING - AP



L4-MUUMR AU AU IV MU LLINE: TOD DO90 04UV
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

N
'f\Nhal can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accident?

. Immediale assislance afler an accident . Keep calm and move your car 1o & sale place.

. Emergency b } . Do nol admit or discuss faull ar biame with the other party(ies).

. Towing service (acciient or non-accident relaied) . Report the accident to us with your accident vehicle (whether damaged or nat)

. Advice on Motor Claims procedures vilourapprmdnpon'mom;ofmnorhﬂupnnnmmuhouuurun

+  Medical Referral Assistance next working day of the accident,

. Submit Writ/Summons/Correspondences from third party(ies) to AIG
immediataly.

If no one is injured in the accident:

. You are nol required 1o make any police reporl.

. Record vehicle number, name and address, insurance company and policy number of the othar driver(s) and vehicle(s).

0 Cnleddetlﬂl(nm'uidmumdl:.m‘l-ldrnn'lb-r)ofwilnnusmdforlryhmwmnﬂuduumdmnmﬂum.

. Report the accident to us with your accident vehicla (whether damaged or not) via our approved reporting centres or aulhorised repairers within 24 hours of the next
working day of the accident.

If the accident involves injurles or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:

Report the accident 1o the police, providing {ull getails of ihe ces of the

Record vehick ber, name and address, | company and policy number of the other driver(s) and vehicle(s), If applicabla.

Cellect details (name, address and contact er) of wit andfor try 1o take photographs of the scene of the accident.

Report the accident to us with your accident vehicle (whether damaged or not) via our approved reporting centres or authorised repairers within 24 hours or the next working

day of the accident.
L\ b1 5=

- " w

i, )
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included In your motor insurance, Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance. '

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AlG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim.

2. Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3. At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.

4. The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
enlitlement is stated in the Policy.

5. Rental cars are striclly for use in Singapore only.

6. Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis. :

7. Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.

Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Gulllemard Road Singapore 399840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 8am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

“The Rantal Car Company’s Terms & Conditions apply (L.e.. refundable sacunty deposit, axcess liability for the Renlal Car Colision Damage Waiver, alc).

\. A
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby wamed that under the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawful for any person to use or cause or permit any
other person to use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder is further wamned that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy to
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88).

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concerned. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile,






MPA120000152-01 { Premium Automablles Ple Lid - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME 02/01/2020 10:59
SUBMITTED BY' Chang Chae Sing

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carreclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Ferm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability

4, The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/01/2020 10:59

Date Of Accident 31/12/2019 21:00

Exact Location Of Accident NEWTON CIRCLE ROUNDABOUT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKM6778B

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner ANG HOCK LEONG (HONG FULIANG)
NRIC No SXXXX441J

Email Address HLANG888@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-82921133

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-82921133

Vehicle Particuiars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YES

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver ANG HOCK LEONG (HONG FULIANG)
NRIC No SXXXX441J

Date Of Birth 05/11/1972

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 31/03/1996

Driving Experience 23 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-82921133
Fax Number

Crantart Niimher NFFINF-R2021133



8 KENG CHIN ROAD
#17-11

Postcode 258710
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hav_g been approacr_led by ur_lknown Iperson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING ALONG THE ROUNDABOUT AT NEWTON CIRCLE IN THE SECOND INNER LANE AND SKK 7344 Z WAS
ON MY RIGHT AND IN THE MOST INNER LANE. SKK 7344 Z SUDDENLY TURNED INTO MY LANE AND HIT THE RIGHT
PASSENGER SIDE OF MY CAR.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKK7344Z
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour LANDROVER
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver DEL ROSARIO JOEY ALVAREZ
NRIC/Passport Number PXXXX733A
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process. 4
2. This Form must be com

pieied DY 'r andj/or the Authorised Uriver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy Hability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5 A ise reporth : rred to the Police for investigation

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you herebyy consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information 1o all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpese(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(I} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
10 collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

|c) my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1 to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

(bl

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature " Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time (I driver is not the policyholder) Name: Wk, Loty Wﬁ-"‘,{
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: qura,“e‘(

S Jem Jo>0O



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Ogbtics

W«sﬂmum Driver's Signature
Date & Time: - Fmon IO XT (i driver is not the policyholder) Name: by Ltk :qw;,ﬁu.)(

Mara & Time- NRICIFIN N © Aaa ...



GENERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00 Singapore 048580

@ GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

INSURANCE  Tel(65)6224 0010 Fax (65) 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours : Monday to Friday, 09:00-17:00

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE UEN: 5665500206 / G5T Reg. No.: M400017735

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submitthe completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre

with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKINGTHEAMENDMENTS:

(B)

Original ReportNo : MPA120000152 Vehicle Registration No: SKM6778B

Name(as shownin nric): ANG HOCK LEONG NRIC/FIN/PassportNo : SXXXX441J

(*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate

Address : Singapore(
Contact (Tel) : Mobile No. ; 82921133

Email Address . HLANG888@HOTMAIL.COM

Date of Accident  : 51/12/2019 Time of Accident : 21:00

place of Accident - NEWTON CIRCLE ROUNDABOUT

Insurance Company: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

ADDITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

TO CONVERT REPORT FROM THIRD PARTY CLAIM TO CLAIM OWN INSURANCE

- /Yr—(-2e)0

Policyholder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date: Name:
NRIC/FINNo.:




AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

A | G AIG Bullding
78 Shenton Way

#07-16
MOT DE TERVIEW FORM
NAME f v Rock feonGg
VEHICLE NUMBER : Skm £7738
DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT : A1/ ]>0fy G.OoYPM
PLACE OF ACCIDENT ] NENTen CARCES
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY) : CEk 73442

AR AR AR NS ER R RN R R AR RS AR N R RS RN et T P TR TR R S S L L L L bl

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

f) UNITEN SOUARE AT /so/ THorsaN RoAd
2) PBTNRTion (S HomE A7 KENG CHiN BehD

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

1) NO Alcototc DRink PRIcR To THE DRIE
2) N/&

WHAT IS THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TO ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?
1) My cAR wiks HiT AT THE RIGH] Refk SIDE wiT
DamAGes To T Dock, FENPER ANd RIM.

5) SEET32 HAS  fNIMAL  BAMAGE 1o I7H SOME
Se LRTAES ON 73  FRONT LEFT.

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE
FOR INVESTIGATION?

NO (MR .

oz

NAME: [/ § 7.,,‘,‘_1,43/0




UNDERTAKING

L Ave Feck  LEOMG  (NRIC No. )23 7Y ¥ hereby
211 /2020

confirm that the Singapore Accident Statement lodged by mé on
at _10 $Q hours pertaining to the accident involving motor car Reg. No:
QkM &7 7R B . in which | was the driver are true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief.

| acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance if there Is

a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms-and conditions, |

irrevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant to the
contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my insurers.

o— owrre

Nl"i N . : ]

Signature : C4ME A5 ABVE
Name of Policyholder :

Nric No.

Date :




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/1549/2019/NS
Date : 6-Jan-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle SKM 6778 B

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Mr Ang Hock Leong (_{,[; / I)

21 Sin Ming Walk
#09-12

Singapore 573915
Office +65 82921133
Own damage Claim
1700017523-02

SKM 6778 B

Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Jun-17

CVN 038597
WAUZZZF44HA162874

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
31-Dec-19
Newton Circle Roundabout

WIP : 25033



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SKM 6778 B

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations
To remove and transfer rhs rear door's multi-lock
1 system and power window devices. Check function S/N $ 280.00 k,’ 2
and renew if necessary.
2 To dlsmantle rhs ﬂfont dpor panel trim. To remove S/N $ 300.00 x
and reinstall rhs wing mirror assy.
i
To dismantle and re(}tez rhs rear door. To repair rhs X
3 front door, rhs sill panel and rhs rear fehder. Re- $ 2 450.00 [Oﬂﬁ -/
organise crash management components, {79 e
Reinstall all parts removed.
X I
To respray rhs front door, rhs rear door, door )
4,000.00 1]
4 handle, rhs sill panel and rhs fender. (0 > W /(S-O v
5 Tq renew rhs rear rim and carry out wheel S/IN $ 280.00 / Sk
alignment.
6 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N §$ 192.00 /

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

$ 7,502.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086599
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKM 6778 B

S/N__ Parts Description S%&%#LE&E_&REEAL;KS
1 REARDOOR-RH / o] s 2,152.00 12l
2 REAR DOOR OUTER SEAL-RH /]« NEC $ 185.00 |41 Ec
3 BONDING AGENT ~ /¢ NEC $ 45.00
4  CLEANING soLuTIoN 7 /¢ NEC $ 65.00 G| ES
5 SEALINGSTRIP -~ [1¢ $ 15.00
6 REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS A—4K X Al s 515.00
7 rearDOORcATcH X MM $ 109.00
8  DOOR HANDLE TRIM pLaTE-RH X MA! $ 80.00
9  WINDOWREGULATOR | * M" $ 250.00
10  WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR G« A $ 309.00
11 ALUMINIUM RIM-RHR S \LA—~s#=—Hml s A 609.00
12 STONECHIP % - //C SIN & 180.00 |&¢
13 SUNDRIES ” {8 $ 400.00 &1L

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 4,914.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,502.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 12,416.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax \%\qﬁlﬁ

Name : _g]éuj (LKU 00 - N"’/ /4"//1«0 ((,ﬁyf,/)

Surveyed Date 3 /S’////”g/ H/\{C’”"\ Exre(S -?
Authorised Date

Excess Cost P / p

Liabili :

Remart:s : ﬂj (}f’[ Jf]
S dy

Please Note . This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
: « To resurvey before/afier spray painting
Yours faithfully, « Todslay damaged ars) during o
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd » Parts prices are subject to confirmation

= Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
« No illegal modification(s) is allowed

= Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 WIP : 25033

Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/OD/1549/2019/NS
Date 6-Jan-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

Your insured vehicle

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

SKM 6778 B

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Mr Ang Hock Leong

Address 21 Sin Ming Walk
#09-12
Singapore 573915
Telephone Office +65 82921133
Type of Claim Own damage Claim
Policy No. 1700017523-02
Vehicle No SKM 6778 B
Model Code Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Model / Year Jun-17
Engine No CVN 038597
Chassis No WAUZZZF44HA162874
Mileage -
Date In -

Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
31-Dec-19
Newton Circle Roundabout




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SKM 6778 B

Estimated Surveyor's
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges fecommendations

To remove and transfer rhs rear door's multi-lock
1 system and power window devices. Check function SIN § 280.00 $ 280.00
and renew if necessary,

To dismantle rhs front door panel trim. To remove and

2 reinstall rhs wing mirror assy. SN 8 300.90
To dismantle and renew rhs rear door. To repair rhs
3 front qoor, rhs sill panel and rhs rear fender. Re- $ 2.450.00 $ 1,000.00
organise crash management components. Reinstall
all parts removed.
To respray rhs front door, rhs rear door, door handle,
4 rhs sill panel and rhs fender. $ 4,000.00 $ 1,650.00
5 To renew carry out wheel alignment. (Owner not SIN § 280,00 $ 240.00
renewing rim)
6 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN $ 192.00 $ 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  $ 7,502.00 $ 3,362.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKM 6778 B

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN___ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 REAR DOOR -RH 3 2,152.00 $ 1,721.60
2 REAR DOOR QUTER SEAL - RH NEC § 185.00 $ 147.60

BONDING AGENT NEC § 45.00 $§ 35.92
4  CLEANING SOLUTION NEC § 65.00 $ 51.68
5 SEALING STRIP 3 15.00 $§ 12.08
6 REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 515.00
7 REAR DOOR CATCH $ 109.00
8 DOOR HANDLE TRIM PLATE - RH $ 80.00
9 WINDOW REGULATOR $ 250.00
10  WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR $ 308.00
11 ALUMINIUM RIM - RHR $ 609.00
12 STONE CHIP SIN § 180.00 $§ 180.00
13 SUNDRIES $ 400.00 $ 6.96
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 491400 $ 2,155.84
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,502.00 § 3,362.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 12,416.00 § 5,517.84

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
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

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 9:02 AM

To: Boo seng yak; Steve Chen (LKK Auto); SUR; Carrine Leong; Chang Chee Sing;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SKM6778B - OD AIG - SURVEYED 15 JAN 20

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $5517.84 before GST 5 days

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 7:04 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ilkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SKM6778B - OD AIG - SURVEYED 15 JAN 20

Hi Steve and all,

Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $5517.84 5 days exclude 1 Sunday.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



